
Bryant City Council

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room

210 SW 3rd Street

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas

Date: May 30, 2023 - Time: 6:30 PM

Invocation

Pledge of Allegiance

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

1. April 2023 Council Meeting - Unapproved minutes
• UNAPPROVED Minutes City Council Meeting April 25 2023.docx.pdf

2. May 1, 2023 Special City Council Meeting - Unapproved minutes
• UNAPPROVED SPECIAL City Council Meeting Minutes May 1 2023.docx.pdf

Presentations and Announcements

Announcements

Director's Report

3. Engineering - Stormwater

Stormwater Status

• SW 2021-2023 Active Projects.pdf

Public Comments

Old Business

New Business

Finance

4. April ending Financial Report

Approval and acceptance of the April ending Financial report, See attached.

• 05.18.23 April Ending Financial Report.pdf

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_201/unapproved_minutes_city_council_meeting_april_25_2023-docx.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_201/unapproved_special_city_council_meeting_minutes_may_1_2023-docx.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_201/sw_2021-2023_active_projects.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_201/05-18-23_april_ending_financial_report.pdf


Animal Control

5. Resolution to Approve Budget Adjustment - Amend 2023 Budget

Resolution to approve a budget adjustment to replace a heat pump unit at the animal shelter.

• ResAnCntrlAC2023.pdf

Community Development

6. Resolution of Support for Parkway trail Over Interstate 30 Project - A Resolution Expressing the

Willingness of the City of Bryant to Utilize Federal-Aid Transportation Alternatives Program or Recreational

Trails Program Funds.
• ARDOT TAP 2023 App Resolution.pdf

Council

7. Resolution to Review Contracts - Sponsored by Councilmember Meyer

A resolution for City Council to review all contracts with a value of thirty five thousand dollars and above.

• Resolution for Contracts to come to Council.docx.pdf

8. Resolution to Execute Stormwater Runoff Plan on Raymar Rd & Lacross Dr - Sponsored by

Councilmembers Meyer & Permenter

A resolution requiring the City of Bryant to execute the stormwater runoff plan the City engineered in 2019 and other repairs

for 2407, 2419 & 2523 Raymar Rd and 3401 & 3405 Lacross Dr in Bryant, Arkansas.

• RAYMAR_LACROSS RESOLUTION- Permenter and Meyer.docx.pdf

Parks and Recreation

9. Barracudas Use Agreement
• Barracudas Use Agreement 2023.pdf

Public Works

10. Generator Maintenance - Contracts

Renew contracts with Clifford Power for PW generators.

• Street Department.pdf

• Water Department Service Agreements 20-23.pdf

11. Asphalt work - Cranford Construction Company

Mill and pave Wilkerson Road.

• City of Bryant- Wilkerson Road Quote.pdf

12. Delayed Payment Agreement/Leak Adjustment Policy - Match time limit

DPA is 4 months to pay. Adjust Leak Adjustment policy to the same limit.

• delayed_payment_agreement.pdf

• Updated Leak Adjustment Policy.docx.pdf

13. Water Shed Protection Fee - Amend Ordinance

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING  ORDINANCE 2009-07 TO REFLECT CURRENT WATERSHED PROTECTION FEE PAYABLE TO

CENTRAL ARKANSAS WATER

• Watershed Protection Fee ordinance .docx.pdf

14. Meter Deposit - Amend Ordinance

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 2009-13 TO INCREASE WATER METER

DEPOSITS AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES

• Meter Deposit Ordinance.pdf

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_201/resancntrlac2023.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_201/ardot_tap_2023_app_resolution.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_201/resolution_for_contracts_to_come_to_council-docx.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_201/raymar_lacross_resolution-_permenter_and_meyer-docx.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_201/barracudas_use_agreement_2023.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_201/street_department.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_201/water_department_service_agreements_20-23.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_201/city_of_bryant-_wilkerson_road_quote.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_201/delayed_payment_agreement.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_201/updated_leak_adjustment_policy-docx.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_201/watershed_protection_fee_ordinance_-docx.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_201/meter_deposit_ordinance.pdf


15. FSDWA Fee - Amend Ordinance

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 2007-34 TO REFLECT THE CURRENTLY

CHARGED PER CONNECTION MONTHLY FEE PAYABLE TO THE ARKANSAS

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AS REQUIRED BY STATE LAW

• FSDWA Fee.pdf

Council Comments

Mayor Comments

Adjournments

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_201/fsdwa_fee.pdf


Bryant City Council City Council Meeting
April 25, 2023 - 6:30 PM

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room
210 SW 3rd Street Bryant, Arkansas

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas

UNAPPROVED MINUTES

Prior to the Council Meeting, a prayer was given by Council Member Roedel who also led the Pledge
of Allegiance to the Flag.

Call to Order - Mayor Scott at 6:30 pm

Roll Call – Council Members Present: Jason Brown, Star Henson, Jon Martin, Lisa Meyer, Jack
Moseley, Jordan O’Roark, Wade Permenter, and Rob Roedel. City Clerk Mark Smith and City
Attorney Ashley Clancy were also present. Quorum Present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Approval of the March 28, 2022 Regular Council Meeting Minutes [YT 2:05]
Motion to approve by Council Member Meyer, Second by Council Member Henson.
Voice Vote. Motion Passed 8-0.

2. Approval of the April 17, 2022 Special Council Meeting Minutes [YT 2:30]
Motion to approve by Council Member Martin, Second by Council Member Henson.
Voice Vote. Motion Passed 8-0.

The Mayor announced that Item 13 was being pulled from the Agenda. [YT 2:40]
Council Member Roedel made a Motion to remove Item 4 from the Agenda, second by Council
Member Henson. Voice vote. Motion passed 8-0.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Todd Elder- Raymar Road regarding storm water issue in his neighborhood. [YT 3:40]

Connie Elder- Raymar Road regarding water issue in neighborhood [YT 6:55]

Mark Elder- Raymar Road regarding water issue in neighborhood [YT 8:55]

Reta Elder- Raymar Road regarding water issue in neighborhood [YT 10:55]

Jim Anderson- Harding Drive with Central AR Soccer Club supports Parks Plan [YT 12:25]

Rhonda Sanders- Wants clearly defined plan for A&P Tax [YT 13:40]

Council Member Roedel requested Item 5 be moved to Item 3 to accommodate the Bond
Counsel [YT 16:15]

1

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas


NEW BUSINESS

3. Ordinance/Public Meeting - Presented by Bond Counsel: Ryan Bowman with Friday,
Eldredge and Clark concerning the Bryant Parkway 2023 Bonds from Franchise Fees

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF CAPITAL [YT 16:35]
IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2023 FOR THE PURPOSE OF FINANCING
STREET IMPROVEMENTS; PROVIDING FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE PRINCIPAL OF AND
INTEREST ON THE BONDS; PRESCRIBING OTHER MATTERS RELATING THERETO; AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Read by Mayor Scott. See attachments.

Open Public Hearing Opened at 6:46 PM.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
none

Public Hearing Closed at 6:46 PM.

Attorney Bowman explained that Friday, Eldredge and Clark partnered with Stephens, Inc to
sell the bonds the morning of April 25, 2023 in the amount of $10,880,000 with Regions Bank
as the trustee. The starting interest rate is 3%, topping out at 4.2% in 2050, maturity in 2050
and the bond money must be spent within three years.
Motion to suspend the rules and read 1st, 2nd, and 3rd reading by title only by [YT 22:05]
Council Member Meyer, Second by Council Member Henson.
Voice vote. Motion Passed 8-0. Ordinance title read by Mayor Scott.
Motion to adopt by Council Member Permenter, Second by Council Member Meyer.
Roll Call Vote. YES: Brown, Henson, Martin, Meyer, Moseley, O’Roark, Permenter, Roedel.
Motion Passed 8-0.
Motion to approve Emergency Clause by Council Member Meyer, Second by Council Member
Martin.
Roll Call Vote. YES: Brown, Henson, Martin, Meyer, Moseley, O’Roark, Permenter, Roedel.
Motion Passed 8-0.
 ORDINANCE 2023-06

Parks –

4. Parks Committee Recommendation This was Item 3 on the original Agenda. [YT 23:55]
On April 11, 2023, the Bryant Parks Committee voted to recommend the Bryant City Council
take to the residents of Bryant, a vote on an A&P Tax of 2% on restaurants and 3% on hotels
with 80% designated to the Bryant Parks Department.
Richard McKeown spoke on behalf of the Committee. His entire remarks are attached to these
minutes. In summary, the Committee is recommending that 80% of the revenue be allocated
to parks and recreation resulting in the Parks Department being funded entirely by the A&P tax
(with a 3% tax on lodging and a 2% tax on restaurants), memberships, designated sales tax
and self-generated revenue. This would free-up $1.2 million dollars annually.
Cody Crist, another Parks Committee member, also spoke in favor of an A&P tax explaining
that the Parks Department savings account could be used to pay for the election and that
money raised from the tax could pay for expansion and maintenance of the city parks. He

2



added that with A&P tax funds, money previously committed to the Parks budget could be
spent on other pressing city needs.

5. Renee Mosley appointed to the Parks Committee This was Item 4 on the original Agenda
and was removed.

Finance – presented by Joy Black, Director of Finance

Director Black announced that the City for the sixth time in a row, received the [YT 37:30]
Government Finance Officers Association Distinguished Budget Presentation Award.
See attached Report copy.

6. Monthly Finance Report – Monthly Report ending March 31, 2023 [YT 38:30]
Presentation and Approval of the March, 2023 City Financial Report.
See attachment.
Motion to approve by Council Member Permenter, Second by Council Member Henson.
Voice Vote. Motion Passed 8-0.

7. Resolution to Amend December, 2022 City Budget - Budget Amendments for 2022[YT 41:20]
Resolution to Amend the 2022 City Budget.
Brief Discussion. See attachment.
Motion to approve by Council Member Martin, Second by Council Member Moseley.
Voice Vote. Motion Passed 8-0.
 RESOLUTION 2023-08

8. Resolution to Amend April 2023 City Budget - Budget Amendments [YT 43:10]
Resolution to Amend the 2023 City Budget. See attachment.
Council Member Meyer made a motion to amend the Resolution with two wording changes:
- Debswoods/Carrywood Stormwater Drainage Project to Cambridge Drainage Project in the

515 fund to the ARPA funds.
- Move the Police Department’s insurance money of $2,749.52 from 001-0600-4600

Revenue to their 001-0600-5210 Vehicle Maintenance line.
Both of these changes come at the request of Director Black.
Council Member Henson offered a Second to the motion. Voice Vote. Motion Passed 8-0.
Motion to approve as amended by Council Member Martin, Second by Council Member
Moseley. Voice Vote. Motion Passed 8-0.
 RESOLUTION 2023-09

Council Member Meyer requested that beginning May 1, 2023, with the exception [YT 46:20]
of emergency issues, any agreements over $35,000 come back to Council for approval before
the contract is executed.

Council Member Roedel requested a proposal for the next regularly scheduled [YT 49:55]
Council Meeting that shows an $83,000 monthly reduction in the budget across all
departments to ensure the city avoids any deficit.

3



Legal - presented by Ashley Clancy, City Attorney

9. Resolution Amending Resolution 2013-15 - To review the JESAP based Step and [YT 51:20]
Grade pay scale for the Bryant PD and Fire Departments Uniformed Personnel Yearly. See
attachment.
Council Member Martin explained that by reviewing these pay scales yearly it might help avoid
times of significant adjustments.
Motion to approve by Council Member Brown, Second by Council Member O’Roark.
Voice Vote. Motion Passed 8-0.
 RESOLUTION 2023-10

Community Development – presented by Truett Smith, Community Development Director

10. Henry Ave Rezoning from R-2 to C-2 - An Ordinance Amending the [YT 52:55]
Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City of Bryant to Rezone Certain Property from R-2 to
C-2.
Rezoning along Henry Ave from R-2 to C-2. A public hearing was held at Planning
Commission. Recommended for Approval by Bryant Planning Commission. See attachment.
Short discussion.
Motion to suspend the rules and read 1st, 2nd, and 3rd reading by title only by
Council Member Martin, Second by Council Member Brown.
Voice vote. Motion Passed 8-0. Ordinance title read by Mayor Scott.
Motion to adopt by Council Member Henson, Second by Council Member Roedel.
Roll Call Vote. YES: Brown, Henson, Martin, Meyer, Moseley, O’Roark, Permenter, Roedel.
Motion Passed 8-0.
 ORDINANCE 2023-07

11. North Reynolds Road Rezoning from R-E to C-2 - An Ordinance Amending the [YT 58:00]
Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City of Bryant to Rezone Certain Property from R-E
to C-2.
Rezoning at 1109-A North Reynolds Road from R-E to C-2. A public hearing was held at
Planning Commission. Recommended for Approval by Bryant Planning Commission. See
attachment.
Short discussion.
Motion to suspend the rules and read 1st, 2nd, and 3rd reading by title only by
Council Member Permenter, Second by Council Member Henson.
Voice vote. Motion Passed 8-0. Ordinance title read by Mayor Scott.
Motion to adopt by Council Member Roedel, Second by Council Member Brown.
Roll Call Vote. YES: Brown, Henson, Martin, Meyer, Moseley, O’Roark, Permenter, Roedel.
Motion Passed 8-0.
 ORDINANCE 2023-08

Police Department – presented by Bryant Police Chief Carl Minden

12.Request to Unfreeze the Part-Time Dispatcher Position - Unfreezing the [YT 1:01:50]
Part-Time Dispatcher positions with a budget adjustment
Request to unfreeze two Part-Time Dispatcher positions for fiscal year 2023 with the funding
for the positions being paid from 911 designated funds rather than the General Fund (if
approved under Finance budget adjustments). Short Discussion.
Motion to approve by Council Member Permenter, Second by Council Member Roedel.

4



Public Works – presented by Tim Fournier, Director of Public Works

13.Ordinance to Amend Ordinance 2006-2 - Pulled from Agenda

14.Outside the City Limits Communication - Communication with Outside the City [YT 1:04:50]
Limits Sewer Customers
Communication strategy to inform "Outside City Limits" sewer customers of sewer rate per
Ordinance 2021-7. See attachments.
Discussion followed.

Council Comments [YT 1:07:30]
Council Member Meyer thanks to the “pro-active” city limb pick-up crews.
Council Member Roedel suggested a “series” of workshops dealing with possible tax
proposals.
Council Member O’Roark asked about timing of a tax vote.

Mayor Comments [YT 1:10:15]
Coffee with the Mayor 9am on May 6 in conjunction with Keep Bryant Beautiful at Building 600
located at Wilkerson and Carmichael.

Adjournment
Motion to Adjourn by Council Member Henson, second by Council Member Permenter.
Adjourned time: 7:39 PM

5



Bryant City Council SPECIAL City Council Meeting
May 1, 2023 - 6:30 PM

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room
210 SW 3rd Street Bryant, Arkansas

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas

UNAPPROVED MINUTES

Prior to the Council Meeting, a Moment of Silence was observed and the Mayor led the Pledge of
Allegiance to the Flag.

Call to Order - Mayor Scott at 6:30 pm

Roll Call – Council Members Present: Jason Brown, Star Henson, Jon Martin, Lisa Meyer, Jack
Moseley, Jordan O’Roark, and Wade Permenter. Council Members Absent: Rob Roedel. City Clerk
Mark Smith and City Attorney Ashley were also present. Quorum Present.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Attorney Ryan Bowman with Friday, Eldredge and Clark explained that despite the Public
Meeting held during the April 25, 2021 Council Meeting; because the Saline Courier did not
timely publish the Public Notice, a second Public Meeting was needed tonight. [YT 3:00]

Resolution/Public Meeting - Presented by Bond Counsel - Bryant Parkway 2023 Bonds
from Franchise Fees
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds - Resolution authorizing the issuance of
capital improvement revenue bonds; and prescribing other matters relating thereto.
Concluding from prior Council Meeting on April 25, 2023. See attachments.
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2023 FOR THE PURPOSE OF FINANCING STREET
IMPROVEMENTS; PROVIDING FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE PRINCIPAL OF AND
INTEREST ON THE BONDS; PRESCRIBING OTHER MATTERS RELATING THERETO; AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Read by Mayor.
Public Hearing Opened at 6:33 PM.
PUBLIC COMMENTS
none
Public Hearing Closed at 6:33 PM
Motion to approve by Council Member Permenter, Second by Council Member [YT 5:00]
Henson. Voice Vote on Amended Motion. Motion Passed 7-0.
 RESOLUTION 2023-11

Council Comments [YT 5:20]
Council Member Permenter pointed out the Parkway cost a lot more than originally thought.

Adjournment
Motion to Adjourn by Council Member Moseley, second by Council Member Henson.
Adjourned time: 6:36 PM

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas


Engineering & Construction Stormwater Projects for Public Works 
30-May-23

Priority Scheduled Scheduled Scheduled

Item

PS = Public Safety

HF = Potential Home Flooding

SD = Surface Strutural Damage

UD = Unmanaged Surface Drainage Engineering Construction Construction Engineering Construction Contract/

No. Project Status Complete Start Complete Cost $ Cost $ Bid/Estimate Comment Engineer Contractor Ward

2024 ANTICIPATED PROJECTS

1 Boone Road Hurricane Creek Crossing Phase 1 Determining Scope PS Jun-22 TBD TBD 280,000.00$    2,000,000.00$      Estimate Raise 2-Lane TBD TBD 3&4

2 Boone Road Hurricane Creek Crossing Phase 2 Determining Scope PS TBD TBD TBD 1,760,000.00$ 16,000,000.00$   Estimate Expand 4 Lane TBD TBD 3&4

Anticipated Total Project Costs = 2,040,000.00$ 18,000,000.00$   

2023 ANTICIPATED PROJECTS

3 Raintree Drainage Project 1 In Construction HF Complete Mar-23 May-23 43,750.00$      530,000.00$         Contract Waiting on Final Garnat Cisnero 1

4 Raintree Drainage Project 2A In Construction HF Complete Mar-23 May-23 17,078.40$      439,000.00$         Contract Waiting on Final Garnat GSE 1

5 Dogwood Drainage Phase 2B In Construction SD Complete Apr-23 Jun-23 $29,601 334,000.00$         Contract Waiting on Final Garnat Cisnero 3

6 Meadow Creek In Construction SD Complete May-23 Jun-23 4,000.00$         50,000.00$           Contract Waiting on Final Garnat Valadez 1

7 111 Rogers - Inlet and ditching Improvement Pending Easement Dispute UD Complete TBD TBD 5,000.00$         49,000.00$           Contract Halted for Easement Garnat TBD 3

8 Stone Pine In Construction SD Complete May-23 Jun-23 1,800.00$         51,000.00$           Contract Waiting on Final Garnat Valadez 1

9 Cambridge Phase 1 Drainage In Construction HF Complete Feb-23 Jul-23 12,850.00$      107,000.00$         Contract Coord with Dev RE D&D 1

10 Cambridge Phase 2 Drainage Engineering of Drainage Path PS Jul-23 TBD TBD 33,000.00$      500,000.00$         Estimate Coord with Dev RE TBD 1

11 Stillman Loop Drainage Engineering of Drainage Path HF Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing 120,000.00$    1,500,000.00$      Estimate with COB forces MCE COB 2

12 Whispering Oak In Process of Easement HF Ongoing TBD TBD 18,400.00$      230,000.00$         Estimate Estimate COB/GarnatTBD 2

13 Eastwood Phase 2 Engineering of Drainage Path HF Complete TBD TBD 10,160.00$      127,000.00$         Estimate Analyzing options MCE TBD 3

14 Crossing Loop Drainage (2 crossings) Phase 2 Schematic Design HF TBD TBD TBD 272,000.00$    3,400,000.00$      Estimate Req Drainage Study Garver TBD 2

15 Hilldale/Owen Creek Crossing Determining Scope PS TBD TBD TBD 42,000.00$      600,000.00$         Estimate Req Drainage Study TBD TBD 2

16 Hidden Creek Drainage Schematic Re-Design HF Jul-20 TBD TBD 32,000.00$      400,000.00$         Estimate Analyzing options MCE TBD 4

17 Rodeo/Woodland Park Schematic Design Complete HF May-20 TBD TBD 40,000.00$      500,000.00$         Estimate Analyzing options MCE TBD 4

18 Remington - Backyard Drainage Engineering of Drainage Path UD Summer-23 TBD TBD 2,000.00$         25,000.00$           Estimate Analyzing options COB COB 2

19 Pleasant Pointe Schematic Design Complete HF Summer-23 TBD TBD 29,400.00$      420,000.00$         Estimate Analyzing options Garnat TBD 3

20 WestPointe/Sunset Meadows Schematic Design Underway SD Summer-23 TBD TBD 210,000.00$    3,000,000.00$      Estimate Analyzing options Garnat TBD 2

21 Capital Drainage Master Plan Phase 2 303,000.00$         Garver NA ALL

Anticipated Total Project Costs = 923,039.40$    12,565,000.00$   

2022 COMPLETED PROJECTS
22 Hilltop Springhill Road Drainage 2022 Project Complete PS Dec-19 Oct-21 Mar-22 62,701.00$      556,689.00$         Contract Received HMGP Garnat Redstone 2

23 Northlake Crossing 2022 Project Completed 2023 PS Nov-21 Jul-22 Oct-22 80,000.00$      1,100,000.00$      Estimate Emergency Garnat TBD 2

24 Natalie Drainage Repair Project 2022 Project Complete SD Summer-21 Summer-21 Dec-21 -$                  35,000.00$           Estimate Sinkhole COB COB 1

25 Hanover Drainage 2022 Project Complete SD Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21 14,500.00$      145,000.00$         Bid Complete Garnat GSC 1

26 916 Shobe Road - Culvert Replacement 2022 Project Complete SD Feb-22 Apr-22 May-22 3,900.00$         39,000.00$           Estimate Upsizing culvert Garnat COB 1&3

27 1717 Augusta Cove - Culvert Replacement 2022 Project Complete SD Feb-22 Apr-22 May-22 10,500.00$      105,000.00$         Estimate Sinkholes Garnat GSC 2

28 2310 Raintree - Culvert Replacement 2022 Project Complete SD Feb-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 -$                  13,000.00$           Estimate Upsizing culvert COB COB 1

29 SE3rd & NW4th Culvert Replacement 2022 Project Complete SD 30,000.00$           COB COB 3

30 Capital Drainage Master Plan Phase 1 2022 Project Complete NA 195,146.00$         Contract MasterPlan Garver ALL

2022 Total Project Costs = 171,601.00$    2,218,835.00$     

2021 COMPLETED PROJECTS
31 Johnswood Culvert 2021 Project Complete SD 5,000.00$             In-House COB 1

32 Madison & Roosevelt Culvert 2021 Project Complete SD 4,000.00$             Damaged from Burning COB 1

33 Cedar Culvert 2021 Project Complete SD 21,000.00$           In-House COB 2

34 Neal Street - Culverts and Inlets 2021 Project Complete SD 12,000.00$           In-House COB COB 3

35 Mills Park -Crossing 2021 Project Complete PS 14,980.05$      166,445.00$         MCE GSC 3

36 Raintree Drainage - Project 4 -  Debswood Culvert 2021 Project Complete PS 7,500.00$         44,150.00$           In-House COB COB 1

37 Raintree Drainage - Project 5 - Mills Parks to Raintree 2021 Project Complete HF 12,000.00$      68,000.00$           In-House COB COB 1

38 Raintree Drainage - Project 6 - Raintree to Coraltree 2021 Project Complete HF 17,920.00$      256,000.00$         Garnat Burkhalter 1

39 Raintree Drainage - Project 7 - Flametree 2021 Project Complete HF 15,750.00$      88,000.00$           In-House COB COB 1

40 Raintree Drainage - Project 8 - Flametree to Raintree 2021 Project Complete HF 7,000.00$         85,000.00$           Garnat Burkhalter 1

S
ta

tu
s

E
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g

S
ta

tu
s

B
id

S
ta

tu
s

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n



41 Dogwood Phase 1 2021 Project Complete SD 12,793.41$      182,763.00$         Garnat Burkhalter 3

42 Dogwood Phase 2A 2021 Project Complete SD 3,220.00$         46,000.00$           Garnat Burkhalter 3

43 Andrew and Dogwood Inlet Replacement 2021 Project Complete SD 5,000.00$             In-House COB COB 3

44 Ozark and Henson Culvert and Inlets 2021 Project Complete SD 106,000.00$         In-House MCE COB 2

45 Ditch/Swale  Maintenance Rehab 2021 Project Complete SD 8,000.00$             In-House COB All

46 Various Culvert Replacement and Rehab 2021 Project Complete 18,000.00$           In-House COB All

47 Culvert Jetting and Cleaning 2021 Project Complete HF 2,000.00$             In-House COB All

48 Stoneybrook Basin Rehab (Little and Large Basins) 2020 Project Complete SD 50,000.00$           In-House COB COB 2

49 Edgewood 2021 Project Complete SD 25,000.00$           In-House COB 4

2021 Total Project Costs = 91,163.46$      1,192,358.00$     

Unstarted - Not Scheduled

Unstarted - Scheduled

In Progress

Completed







































































































































































Page 1 of 1

AC Pros of Arkansas
11018 Donnie Dr

Mabelvale, AR  72103 US

acprosofarkansas@gmail.com

 

Estimate
ADDRESS
Bryant Animal Control and Adoption Center
25700 I-30
Bryant, AR  72022

SHIP TO
Bryant Animal Control and Adoption Center
25700 I-30
Bryant, AR  72022

ESTIMATE 1300
DATE 05/17/2023
EXPIRATION 
DATE

06/17/2023

DATE DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Sales 5 ton Trane RunTrue14SEER2 Heat 
Pump Package Unit with 20KW Heat 
Strips

1 5,876.00 5,876.00T

Sales Cover Duct / Rain Guard 1 225.00 225.00T

Sales Supply & Return Duct Transition 2 75.00 150.00T

Sales Condenser Pad 1 322.00 322.00T

Labor Man / Hour 7 80.00 560.00T

Labor Man / Hour 7 80.00 560.00T

We will remove existing unit and replace with a new 5 ton Trane RunTrue 
14SEER2 heat pump package unit with 20KW heat strips for auxiliary heat. Will 
use existing electrical and duct work but will make a proper connection and seal 
on all. Package unit will be mounted on new 54x54x3 plastic pad and new cover 
duct / rain guard will be installed. Will perform start up on unit and check for 
proper operation. Unit comes with a lifetime heat exchanger warranty, 10 year 
parts and compressor warranty and a 1 year labor warranty. Will include a FREE 
one year preventative maintenance agreement with purchase.

SUBTOTAL 7,693.00

TAX 759.69

TOTAL $8,452.69

Accepted By

Accepted Date













Planned Maintenance Agreement
Agreement #

PMA-006030

Service  Location Billing Address

EndUser Customer# : 0030030 BillTo Customer# : 0030030

Coverage Dates 6/1/2020 - 5/31/2023 CITY OF BRYANT CITY OF BRYANT

STREET BUILDING

Agreement Amount $3,672.99 1017 SW 2ND ST ATTN: FINANCE

Purchase Order 2021000065 1017 SW 2nd Street

Billing Frequency ANNUAL BRYANT, AR   72022 Bryant, AR   72022-3939

Service Interval SEMI-ANNUAL

JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY

Year 1 $1,224.33

Year 2 $1,224.33

Year 3 $1,224.33

Billing Schedule

Clifford Power Systems, Inc.

Phone: (501) 907-5884 Email: Service-LTR@CliffordPower.com

Little Rock, AR 72209-3159



Planned Maintenance Agreement
Agreement #

PMA-006030

JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY

Year 1

STREET BLDG ONAN - D950573659 - 
125KW DSL

99-Point Inspection & Test X X

Engine Service X

LoadBank - 1½ Hour X

Fuel Treatment X

Change Batteries X

Year 2

STREET BLDG ONAN - D950573659 - 
125KW DSL

99-Point Inspection & Test X X

Engine Service X

LoadBank - 1½ Hour X

Fuel Treatment X

Year 3

STREET BLDG ONAN - D950573659 - 
125KW DSL

99-Point Inspection & Test X X

Engine Service X

LoadBank - 1½ Hour X

Fuel Treatment X

Service Schedule

Clifford Power Systems, Inc.

Phone: (501) 907-5884 Email: Service-LTR@CliffordPower.com

Little Rock, AR 72209-3159

javascript:void(window.open('http://cpssql01/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fCLIF%2fWennSoft+Service%2fCPS_Service_Equipment_Overview&CUST=0030030&ADRS=201607190116&EQPT=D950573659&WSSN=D950573659','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('http://cpssql01/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fCLIF%2fWennSoft+Service%2fCPS_Service_Equipment_Overview&CUST=0030030&ADRS=201607190116&EQPT=D950573659&WSSN=D950573659','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('http://cpssql01/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fCLIF%2fWennSoft+Service%2fCPS_Service_Equipment_Overview&CUST=0030030&ADRS=201607190116&EQPT=D950573659&WSSN=D950573659','_blank'))


Planned Maintenance Agreement
Agreement #

PMA-006038

Service  Location Billing Address

EndUser Customer# : 0030030 BillTo Customer# : 0030030

Coverage Dates 6/1/2020 - 5/31/2023 CITY OF BRYANT CITY OF BRYANT

BOOSTER STATION WATER

Agreement Amount $3,204.99 25207 w  INTERSTATE 30 ATTN: FINANCE

Purchase Order 2021000065 1017 SW 2nd Street

Billing Frequency ANNUAL BRYANT, AR   72022 Bryant, AR   72022-3939

Service Interval SEMI-ANNUAL Gen inside the building

JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY

Year 1 $1,068.33

Year 2 $1,068.33

Year 3 $1,068.33

Billing Schedule

Clifford Power Systems, Inc.

Phone: (501) 907-5884 Email: Service-LTR@CliffordPower.com

Little Rock, AR 72209-3159



Planned Maintenance Agreement
Agreement #

PMA-006038

JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY

Year 1

125REZBG_KOHLER

99-Point Inspection & Test X X

Engine Service X

LoadBank - 1½ Hour X

Change Batteries X

Year 2

125REZBG_KOHLER

99-Point Inspection & Test X X

Engine Service X

LoadBank - 1½ Hour X

Year 3

125REZBG_KOHLER

99-Point Inspection & Test X X

Engine Service X

LoadBank - 1½ Hour X

Service Schedule

Clifford Power Systems, Inc.

Phone: (501) 907-5884 Email: Service-LTR@CliffordPower.com

Little Rock, AR 72209-3159

javascript:void(window.open('http://cpssql01/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fCLIF%2fWennSoft+Service%2fCPS_Service_Equipment_Overview&CUST=0030030&ADRS=201607200904&EQPT=3055250&WSSN=3055250','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('http://cpssql01/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fCLIF%2fWennSoft+Service%2fCPS_Service_Equipment_Overview&CUST=0030030&ADRS=201607200904&EQPT=3055250&WSSN=3055250','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('http://cpssql01/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fCLIF%2fWennSoft+Service%2fCPS_Service_Equipment_Overview&CUST=0030030&ADRS=201607200904&EQPT=3055250&WSSN=3055250','_blank'))


Planned Maintenance Agreement
Agreement #

PMA-006037

Service  Location Billing Address

EndUser Customer# : 0030030 BillTo Customer# : 0030030

Coverage Dates 6/1/2020 - 5/31/2023 CITY OF BRYANT CITY OF BRYANT

PUMP STATION 5 WASTE WATER

Agreement Amount $3,686.01 15641 EVERGREEN DR ATTN: FINANCE

Purchase Order 2021000065 1017 SW 2nd Street

Billing Frequency ANNUAL BRYANT, AR   72022 Bryant, AR   72022-3939

Service Interval SEMI-ANNUAL

JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY

Year 1 $1,228.67

Year 2 $1,228.67

Year 3 $1,228.67

Billing Schedule

Clifford Power Systems, Inc.

Phone: (501) 907-5884 Email: Service-LTR@CliffordPower.com

Little Rock, AR 72209-3159



Planned Maintenance Agreement
Agreement #

PMA-006037

JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY

Year 1

KOHLER - SGM32F875 - PUMP 
STATION 5 - 250KW

99-Point Inspection & Test X X

Engine Service X

LoadBank - 1 Hour X

Change Batteries X

Year 2

KOHLER - SGM32F875 - PUMP 
STATION 5 - 250KW

99-Point Inspection & Test X X

Engine Service X

LoadBank - 1 Hour X

Year 3

KOHLER - SGM32F875 - PUMP 
STATION 5 - 250KW

99-Point Inspection & Test X X

Engine Service X

LoadBank - 1 Hour X

Service Schedule

Clifford Power Systems, Inc.

Phone: (501) 907-5884 Email: Service-LTR@CliffordPower.com

Little Rock, AR 72209-3159

javascript:void(window.open('http://cpssql01/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fCLIF%2fWennSoft+Service%2fCPS_Service_Equipment_Overview&CUST=0030030&ADRS=201607200853&EQPT=SGM32F875&WSSN=SGM32F875','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('http://cpssql01/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fCLIF%2fWennSoft+Service%2fCPS_Service_Equipment_Overview&CUST=0030030&ADRS=201607200853&EQPT=SGM32F875&WSSN=SGM32F875','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('http://cpssql01/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fCLIF%2fWennSoft+Service%2fCPS_Service_Equipment_Overview&CUST=0030030&ADRS=201607200853&EQPT=SGM32F875&WSSN=SGM32F875','_blank'))


Planned Maintenance Agreement
Agreement #

PMA-006036

Service  Location Billing Address

EndUser Customer# : 0030030 BillTo Customer# : 0030030

Coverage Dates 6/1/2020 - 5/31/2023 CITY OF BRYANT CITY OF BRYANT

PUMP STATION 25 WASTE WATER

Agreement Amount $3,686.01 4001 MIDLAND RD ATTN: FINANCE

Purchase Order 2021000065 1017 SW 2nd Street

Billing Frequency ANNUAL BRYANT, AR   72022 Bryant, AR   72022-3939

Service Interval SEMI-ANNUAL

JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY

Year 1 $1,228.67

Year 2 $1,228.67

Year 3 $1,228.67

Billing Schedule

Clifford Power Systems, Inc.

Phone: (501) 907-5884 Email: Service-LTR@CliffordPower.com

Little Rock, AR 72209-3159



Planned Maintenance Agreement
Agreement #

PMA-006036

JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY

Year 1

PUMP STATION #25 KOHLER 
SGM32F876 -  250KW NG

99-Point Inspection & Test X X

Engine Service X

LoadBank - 1 Hour X

Change Batteries X

Year 2

PUMP STATION #25 KOHLER 
SGM32F876 -  250KW NG

99-Point Inspection & Test X X

Engine Service X

LoadBank - 1 Hour X

Year 3

PUMP STATION #25 KOHLER 
SGM32F876 -  250KW NG

99-Point Inspection & Test X X

Engine Service X

LoadBank - 1 Hour X

Service Schedule

Clifford Power Systems, Inc.

Phone: (501) 907-5884 Email: Service-LTR@CliffordPower.com

Little Rock, AR 72209-3159

javascript:void(window.open('http://cpssql01/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fCLIF%2fWennSoft+Service%2fCPS_Service_Equipment_Overview&CUST=0030030&ADRS=201607200827&EQPT=SGM32F876&WSSN=SGM32F876','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('http://cpssql01/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fCLIF%2fWennSoft+Service%2fCPS_Service_Equipment_Overview&CUST=0030030&ADRS=201607200827&EQPT=SGM32F876&WSSN=SGM32F876','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('http://cpssql01/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fCLIF%2fWennSoft+Service%2fCPS_Service_Equipment_Overview&CUST=0030030&ADRS=201607200827&EQPT=SGM32F876&WSSN=SGM32F876','_blank'))


Planned Maintenance Agreement
Agreement #

PMA-010834

Service  Location Billing Address

EndUser Customer# : 0030030 BillTo Customer# : 0030030

Coverage Dates 6/1/2020 - 5/31/2023 CITY OF BRYANT CITY OF BRYANT

WASTE WATER PS #10

Agreement Amount $3,378.99 3701 South Shobe ATTN: FINANCE

Purchase Order 2021000065 1017 SW 2nd Street

Billing Frequency ANNUAL Bryant, AR   72022 Bryant, AR   72022-3939

Service Interval SEMI-ANNUAL

JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY

Year 1 $1,126.33

Year 2 $1,126.33

Year 3 $1,126.33

Billing Schedule

Clifford Power Systems, Inc.

Phone: (501) 907-5884 Email: Service-LTR@CliffordPower.com

Little Rock, AR 72209-3159



Planned Maintenance Agreement
Agreement #

PMA-010834

JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY

Year 1

Generac 60kw 3001874962

99-Point Inspection & Test X X

Engine Service X

LoadBank - 1½ Hour X

Fuel Treatment X

Change Batteries X

Year 2

Generac 60kw 3001874962

99-Point Inspection & Test X X

Engine Service X

LoadBank - 1½ Hour X

Fuel Treatment X

Year 3

Generac 60kw 3001874962

99-Point Inspection & Test X X

Engine Service X

LoadBank - 1½ Hour X

Fuel Treatment X

Service Schedule

Clifford Power Systems, Inc.

Phone: (501) 907-5884 Email: Service-LTR@CliffordPower.com

Little Rock, AR 72209-3159

javascript:void(window.open('http://cpssql01/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fCLIF%2fWennSoft+Service%2fCPS_Service_Equipment_Overview&CUST=0030030&ADRS=201803210405&EQPT=3001874962&WSSN=3001874962','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('http://cpssql01/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fCLIF%2fWennSoft+Service%2fCPS_Service_Equipment_Overview&CUST=0030030&ADRS=201803210405&EQPT=3001874962&WSSN=3001874962','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('http://cpssql01/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fCLIF%2fWennSoft+Service%2fCPS_Service_Equipment_Overview&CUST=0030030&ADRS=201803210405&EQPT=3001874962&WSSN=3001874962','_blank'))


Planned Maintenance Agreement
Agreement #

PMA-010833

Service  Location Billing Address

EndUser Customer# : 0030030 BillTo Customer# : 0030030

Coverage Dates 6/1/2020 - 5/31/2023 CITY OF BRYANT CITY OF BRYANT

WASTE WATER PS #8

Agreement Amount $3,114.99 3225 STIBERS ATTN: FINANCE

Purchase Order 2021000065 1017 SW 2nd Street

Billing Frequency ANNUAL BRYANT, AR   72022 Bryant, AR   72022-3939

Service Interval SEMI-ANNUAL

JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY

Year 1 $1,038.33

Year 2 $1,038.33

Year 3 $1,038.33

Billing Schedule

Clifford Power Systems, Inc.

Phone: (501) 907-5884 Email: Service-LTR@CliffordPower.com

Little Rock, AR 72209-3159



Planned Maintenance Agreement
Agreement #

PMA-010833

JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY

Year 1

GENERAC 60KW 3001874967

99-Point Inspection & Test X X

Engine Service X

LoadBank - 1½ Hour X

Fuel Treatment X

Change Batteries X

Year 2

GENERAC 60KW 3001874967

99-Point Inspection & Test X X

Engine Service X

LoadBank - 1½ Hour X

Fuel Treatment X

Year 3

GENERAC 60KW 3001874967

99-Point Inspection & Test X X

Engine Service X

LoadBank - 1½ Hour X

Fuel Treatment X

Service Schedule

Clifford Power Systems, Inc.

Phone: (501) 907-5884 Email: Service-LTR@CliffordPower.com

Little Rock, AR 72209-3159

javascript:void(window.open('http://cpssql01/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fCLIF%2fWennSoft+Service%2fCPS_Service_Equipment_Overview&CUST=0030030&ADRS=201803210427&EQPT=3001874967&WSSN=3001874967','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('http://cpssql01/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fCLIF%2fWennSoft+Service%2fCPS_Service_Equipment_Overview&CUST=0030030&ADRS=201803210427&EQPT=3001874967&WSSN=3001874967','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('http://cpssql01/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fCLIF%2fWennSoft+Service%2fCPS_Service_Equipment_Overview&CUST=0030030&ADRS=201803210427&EQPT=3001874967&WSSN=3001874967','_blank'))


Planned Maintenance Agreement
Agreement #

PMA-010831

Service  Location Billing Address

EndUser Customer# : 0030030 BillTo Customer# : 0030030

Coverage Dates 6/1/2020 - 5/31/2023 CITY OF BRYANT CITY OF BRYANT

WASTE WATER PS#20

Agreement Amount $3,114.99 4000 Stonybrook Lane ATTN: FINANCE

Purchase Order 2021000065 1017 SW 2nd Street

Billing Frequency ANNUAL Bryant, AR   72022 Bryant, AR   72022-3939

Service Interval SEMI-ANNUAL

JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY

Year 1 $1,038.33

Year 2 $1,038.33

Year 3 $1,038.33

Billing Schedule

Clifford Power Systems, Inc.

Phone: (501) 907-5884 Email: Service-LTR@CliffordPower.com

Little Rock, AR 72209-3159



Planned Maintenance Agreement
Agreement #

PMA-010831

JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY

Year 1

Generac 60kw 3001877793

99-Point Inspection & Test X X

Engine Service X

LoadBank - 1½ Hour X

Fuel Treatment X

Change Batteries X

Year 2

Generac 60kw 3001877793

99-Point Inspection & Test X X

Engine Service X

LoadBank - 1½ Hour X

Fuel Treatment X

Year 3

Generac 60kw 3001877793

99-Point Inspection & Test X X

Engine Service X

LoadBank - 1½ Hour X

Fuel Treatment X

Service Schedule

Clifford Power Systems, Inc.

Phone: (501) 907-5884 Email: Service-LTR@CliffordPower.com

Little Rock, AR 72209-3159

javascript:void(window.open('http://cpssql01/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fCLIF%2fWennSoft+Service%2fCPS_Service_Equipment_Overview&CUST=0030030&ADRS=201805210346&EQPT=3001877793&WSSN=3001877793','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('http://cpssql01/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fCLIF%2fWennSoft+Service%2fCPS_Service_Equipment_Overview&CUST=0030030&ADRS=201805210346&EQPT=3001877793&WSSN=3001877793','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('http://cpssql01/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fCLIF%2fWennSoft+Service%2fCPS_Service_Equipment_Overview&CUST=0030030&ADRS=201805210346&EQPT=3001877793&WSSN=3001877793','_blank'))


Planned Maintenance Agreement
Agreement #

PMA-010832

Service  Location Billing Address

EndUser Customer# : 0030030 BillTo Customer# : 0030030

Coverage Dates 6/1/2020 - 5/31/2023 CITY OF BRYANT CITY OF BRYANT

WASTE WATER PS#22

Agreement Amount $3,114.99 2511 SHADOW CREEK ATTN: FINANCE

Purchase Order 2021000065 1017 SW 2nd Street

Billing Frequency ANNUAL BRYANT, AR   72022 Bryant, AR   72022-3939

Service Interval SEMI-ANNUAL

JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY

Year 1 $1,038.33

Year 2 $1,038.33

Year 3 $1,038.33

Billing Schedule

Clifford Power Systems, Inc.

Phone: (501) 907-5884 Email: Service-LTR@CliffordPower.com

Little Rock, AR 72209-3159



Planned Maintenance Agreement
Agreement #

PMA-010832

JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY

Year 1

GENERAC 60KW 3001877792

99-Point Inspection & Test X X

Engine Service X

LoadBank - 1½ Hour X

Fuel Treatment X

Change Batteries X

Year 2

GENERAC 60KW 3001877792

99-Point Inspection & Test X X

Engine Service X

LoadBank - 1½ Hour X

Fuel Treatment X

Year 3

GENERAC 60KW 3001877792

99-Point Inspection & Test X X

Engine Service X

LoadBank - 1½ Hour X

Fuel Treatment X

Service Schedule

Clifford Power Systems, Inc.

Phone: (501) 907-5884 Email: Service-LTR@CliffordPower.com

Little Rock, AR 72209-3159

javascript:void(window.open('http://cpssql01/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fCLIF%2fWennSoft+Service%2fCPS_Service_Equipment_Overview&CUST=0030030&ADRS=201803210417&EQPT=3001877792&WSSN=3001877792','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('http://cpssql01/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fCLIF%2fWennSoft+Service%2fCPS_Service_Equipment_Overview&CUST=0030030&ADRS=201803210417&EQPT=3001877792&WSSN=3001877792','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('http://cpssql01/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fCLIF%2fWennSoft+Service%2fCPS_Service_Equipment_Overview&CUST=0030030&ADRS=201803210417&EQPT=3001877792&WSSN=3001877792','_blank'))


Planned Maintenance Agreement
Agreement #

PMA-006020

Service  Location Billing Address

EndUser Customer# : 0030030 BillTo Customer# : 0030030

Coverage Dates 6/1/2020 - 5/31/2023 CITY OF BRYANT CITY OF BRYANT

WASTE WATER TREATMENT

Agreement Amount $11,497.98 1019 SW 2ND ST ATTN: FINANCE

Purchase Order 2021000065 1017 SW 2nd Street

Billing Frequency ANNUAL BRYANT, AR   72022 Bryant, AR   72022-3939

Service Interval SEMI-ANNUAL

JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY

Year 1 $3,832.66

Year 2 $3,832.66

Year 3 $3,832.66

Billing Schedule

JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY

Year 1

CAT - 5HA05184 - WASTE WATER 
PORTABLE - 300KW

99-Point Inspection & Test X X

Change Batteries X

CAT - 9DR02795 - WASTE WATER 
MAIN GEN - 400KW

99-Point Inspection & Test X X

Service Schedule

Clifford Power Systems, Inc.

Phone: (501) 907-5884 Email: Service-LTR@CliffordPower.com

Little Rock, AR 72209-3159

javascript:void(window.open('http://cpssql01/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fCLIF%2fWennSoft+Service%2fCPS_Service_Equipment_Overview&CUST=0030030&ADRS=201607191053&EQPT=5HA05184&WSSN=5HA05184','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('http://cpssql01/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fCLIF%2fWennSoft+Service%2fCPS_Service_Equipment_Overview&CUST=0030030&ADRS=201607191053&EQPT=9DR02795&WSSN=9DR02795','_blank'))


Planned Maintenance Agreement
Agreement #

PMA-006020

JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY

Engine Service X

LoadBank - 1½ Hour X

Fuel Treatment X

Change Batteries X

Year 2

CAT - 5HA05184 - WASTE WATER 
PORTABLE - 300KW

99-Point Inspection & Test X X

CAT - 9DR02795 - WASTE WATER 
MAIN GEN - 400KW

99-Point Inspection & Test X X

Engine Service X

LoadBank - 1½ Hour X

Fuel Treatment X

Year 3

CAT - 5HA05184 - WASTE WATER 
PORTABLE - 300KW

99-Point Inspection & Test X X

Engine Service X

LoadBank - 1½ Hour X

CAT - 9DR02795 - WASTE WATER 
MAIN GEN - 400KW

99-Point Inspection & Test X X

Engine Service X

LoadBank - 1½ Hour X

Fuel Treatment X

Clifford Power Systems, Inc.

Phone: (501) 907-5884 Email: Service-LTR@CliffordPower.com

Little Rock, AR 72209-3159

javascript:void(window.open('http://cpssql01/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fCLIF%2fWennSoft+Service%2fCPS_Service_Equipment_Overview&CUST=0030030&ADRS=201607191053&EQPT=5HA05184&WSSN=5HA05184','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('http://cpssql01/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fCLIF%2fWennSoft+Service%2fCPS_Service_Equipment_Overview&CUST=0030030&ADRS=201607191053&EQPT=9DR02795&WSSN=9DR02795','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('http://cpssql01/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fCLIF%2fWennSoft+Service%2fCPS_Service_Equipment_Overview&CUST=0030030&ADRS=201607191053&EQPT=5HA05184&WSSN=5HA05184','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('http://cpssql01/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fCLIF%2fWennSoft+Service%2fCPS_Service_Equipment_Overview&CUST=0030030&ADRS=201607191053&EQPT=9DR02795&WSSN=9DR02795','_blank'))


Planned Maintenance Agreement
Agreement #

PMA-006020

Clifford Power Systems, Inc.

Phone: (501) 907-5884 Email: Service-LTR@CliffordPower.com

Little Rock, AR 72209-3159



RE:

To: Fax:

Description Qty Unit Unit Price
1250 TON 141.58$        

1 LS 10,000.00$   
1 LS 12,500.00$   

CRANFORD CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

Quote is based on field observation on 10.6.22 between city and contractor.

Morgan Garner
Morgan Garner

October 6, 2022

12,500.00$             

Wilkerson Road

City of Bryant

Asphalt Paving

Extended Price
176,975.00$           

10,000.00$             Curb Recovery and Butt Joints

on the above referenced project:

ACHM Surface Course 2"

Cranford Construction Company quotes the following unit prices for

199,475.00$           

Mobilization and MOT

TOTAL



210 SW 3rd Street

Bryant, Arkansas 72022

501-943-0441

City of Bryant Public Works

DELAYED PAYMENT AGREEMENT (DPA)

ACCOUNT NO.: _____________________________________
NAME (PRINT): ___________________________________________
SERVICE ADDRESS: _______________________________________
CONTACT TELEPHONE NUMBER: _______________________________
BRIEF REASON FOR REQUESTING A DELAYED PAYMENT AGREEMENT:

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

PAST DUE BALANCE DUE: $
CURRENT BALANCE DUE: $
TOTAL ACCOUNT BALANCE: $
DOWN PAYMENT ( 25%
REQUIRED): $

DPA BALANCE: $

DPA PAYMENT PLAN



DPA PAYMENT DPA AMOUNT DPA PAYMENT DPA AMOUNT
DUE DATE DUE DATE

January ,20 $ July ,20 $
February ,20 $ August ,20 $
March ,20 $ September ,20 $
April ,20 $ October ,20 $
May ,20 $ November ,20 $
June ,20 $ December ,20 $

A DPA is a written contract between the customer and the Utility (City of Bryant Public Works) setting out
a payment plan through which you may pay ¼ of the bill as a down payment and the remaining ¾ of the bill
along with your regular monthly bills for the next three months. If your delinquent bill is $100 or less,
you do not qualify for a DPA. One DPA allowed per calendar year. The Utility will provide you with a copy
of the signed DPA. You must contact the Utility and request a DPA before the Utility’s close of business on
the last day to pay printed on the most recent delinquent bill. Current charges must be paid in full on a
monthly basis in addition to the monthly agreed upon DPA installment payment. Each payment, including
the current balance due and the DPA amount due, must be received on or before the monthly due date. A
late or missed payment will cause the DPA to “default” and place the customer in jeopardy of service
disconnection.

I agree to follow the above Delayed Payment Agreement plan and understand that failure to
do so will result in service disconnection.

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE:

_________________________________________________________

Date:

________________________

Customer Service Representative:

______________________________________________________________________

Comments:

________________________________________________________________________



EXHIBIT A

City of Bryant Water and Wastewater Utilities

POLICY GOVERNING WATER LEAKAGE BILLING ADJUSTMENTS

Customers may qualify for bill adjustments to water and sewer charges when property-side leaks cause unusually

high utility bills. The Customer Service Manager will provide a report to the Water and Sewer Advisory Committee

each month detailing the leak adjustments under $100 and a separate report detailing requests for adjustments

over $100.

ELIGIBILITY FOR ADJUSTMENTS

Each customer account is eligible to receive one adjustment to water and sewer charges during a 12-month period

(except irrigation-dedicated water services which will be evaluated at a 24-month period) including indoor and

outdoor leaks.

● Adjustments are made to the water and sewer portion of the bill only.

● Customers may request adjustments after leaks have been repaired.

● The Customer Service Manager is authorized to make adjustments up to $100.

● Any requested adjustments over $100 must appear before the Water And Sewer Advisory Committee for a

decision on eligibility.

● Any City staff person will check the water meter to verify that the leak has been fixed. The Customer

requesting an adjustment will be asked to confirm the leak and repair by singing a statement provided by

the Water and Wastewater Department; and providing adequate documentation. (i.e. receipt of materials

and/or services of repair).

EXCEPTIONS TO ADJUSTMENT POLICY

● Damages caused by leaks will not be assessed as part of the adjustment.

● Any plumber or contractor services associated with leak detection or repairs will not be assessed as

part of the adjustment.

● No adjustments can be made to fees that are associated with meter, watershed, and taxes.

● Any customer may requestion verification of accuracy of their water meter by requesting a

manufacturer’s calibration test. However, should the meter’s retested measurements indicate that the

water used by the customer is at or below the measured reading, the customer will be responsible for

all costs associated with removing, installing, and testing of the meter.

IDENTIFICATION OF ELIGIBLE PRIVATE SERVICE LEAKS

Private Service leaks may be identified by the Customer or by the Water and Wastewater Department.

● It is not the responsibility of the Water and Wastewater Department to monitor for customer leaks.

However, if the Department does recognize the possible presence of a leak, the Customer will be advised

in a timely manner. If the Customer is not home to notify in person, a notice will be posted on the

Customer’s door.

● When the Department does notify the Customer of the possible presence of a leak, the Customer must

make reasonable efforts to locate the leak and initiate repairs within 30 days of notification.

● Water loss due to theft, vandalism, construction damage, or unintentional usage, such as being unaware

of a garden hose or water tap running for an extended period of time, is ineligible for an adjustment. A

signed statement from the Customer stating the cause of the leak of water loss will be required.



ADJUSTMENT

The method for adjusting the Customer utility bill after the leak has been repaired is:

● Customer Service will determine when the leak started and ended based on the water meter system

data.

● An adjustment of 50% discount on all water and wastewater used during the month the leak was

determined and repaired will be credited to the current bill.

● No late charges related to the leak will be assessed if an adjustment is allowed.

REQUESTING A LEAK ADJUSTMENT

The Customer must make a written request for a leak adjustment on a Leak Adjustment Request form obtained at

Bryant Water and Wastewater Customer Service. The Customer may submit the form by mail to:

Bryant Water and Wastewater Department

Attn: Customer Service Manager

210 SW 3rd Street

Bryant, AR, 72022

INFORMATION REQUIRED FOR A LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST
1. Date

2. Customer Name

3. Account Number

4. Service Address

5. City, State, Zip

6. Home Phone

7. Work Phone

8. Date Leak was Detected

9. Date Leak was Repaired

10. Description of Leak (faucet, toilet, underground, etc)

11. Explanation of How Leak was Repaired

12. Copy of Invoice for Plumber’s Services or for Parts Purchased by the Customer to make the repair

13. Letters from landlords or property management companies affirming repairs will be accepted in lieu of

invoices, if applicable.

PLEASE NOTE: Completion of request does not guarantee an adjustment will be made to the Customer’s City

of Bryant utilities bill. No adjustment will be made to any fees, incurred penalties, or tax-portion of the bill.

Copies of invoices and receipts for repairs must be provided with the Customer request for an adjustment. The

account must remain current and bills paid by due date to avoid additional service charges or disconnection of

service.

PAYMENT PLANS
● Customers with bills over $100 may request a 4-month payment plan with a down payment of 25% of

the bill with the remaining 3 payments of 25% each.

● In order to enter into this program, DPA request must be completed and returned to the Customer

Service Manager.

● Customers must remain current on future bills and make payments on time. Failure to do so will result

in a default or termination of the agreement.



● Customers that miss a payment may have their service disconnected.

● In the event a customer has already executed a DPA within the allowed calendar year, the Customer

Service Manager will review the Leak Adjustment Request and adjust executed DPA to reflect adjusted

bill.



ORDINANCE NO. 2023- ___

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 2009-07 TO REFLECT CURRENT
WATERSHED PROTECTION FEE PAYABLE TO CENTRAL ARKANSAS WATER

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant, operates a water and wastewater system (“System”);

WHEREAS, the System’s supplier, Central Arkansas Water, requires the imposition of a monthly
Watershed Protection Fee per meter for all customers with water billed on or after May 1, 2009
per Ordinance 2009-07;

WHEREAS, Central Arkansas Water increased the Watershed Protection Fee and the System has
charged it’s customers accordingly to reflect below table effective January 1, 2021;

WHEREAS, the City Council of the city of Bryant, Arkansas believes it is in the City’s best
interest to amend Section 1 of Ordinance 2009-07 to reflect the currently charged Watershed
Protection Fee adopted in Central Arkansas Water’s Resolution 2019-09;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF BRYANT,
ARKANSAS THAT: 

Section 1. The City Council of Bryant, Arkansas, has determined that Section 1 of Ordinance
2009-07 should be amended as follows:

METER SIZE
(diameter)

WATERSHED
PROTECTION FEE

⅝” and ¾” $.90

1” $1.35

1 ½” $2.25

2” $4.50

3” $7.20

4” $13.50

6” $22.50

8” $45.00

10” $72.00



Section 2: General Repealer

All laws, ordinances, resolutions, or parts of the same, which are inconsistent or in conflict with
the provisions of this Ordinance, are hereby repealed to the extent of such inconsistency or
conflict.

Section 3: Severability

Should any title, section, paragraph, item, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Ordinance be
declared or adjudged invalid or unlawful by a court of competent jurisdiction, such declaration or
adjudication shall not affect the remaining portions of the Ordinance which shall remain in full
force and effect as if the portion so declared or adjudged or unconstitutional was not originally
part of the Ordinance.

PASSED AND APPROVED this ______day of May, 2023. 

APPROVED: ATTEST: 

_____________________________ ________________________
Allen Scott, Mayor Mark Smith, City Clerk



ORDINANCE NO. 2023- ___

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 2009-13 TO INCREASE WATER METER
DEPOSITS AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES:

WHEREAS, the water meter deposit for consumers has not changed since 2009 and is
insufficient to provide for proper repairs or collection of accounts due; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that an increase in the water meter deposit is
necessary to compensate for repairs and the non-payment of water bills.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF BRYANT,
ARKANSAS THAT: 

Section 1: Section 1 of Ordinance 2009-13 is hereby amended to read as follows:

SECTION ONE: Customers shall make and maintain a water meter deposit, depending
upon the type of connection being made, as identified below:

Meter Size Residential, Rental, or
Commercial Property

5/8” & ¾” $110

1” $180

1.5” $550

2” $900

3” $1,280

4” $2,300

6” $3,300

Building contractors with multiple single-family residential dwellings concurrently under
construction using ⅝” meters will be charged a flat meter deposit of $1,000. Otherwise, deposits

shall be made in accordance with the chart above.



Section 2. General Repealer

All ordinances, resolutions, and parts thereof in conflict with this ordinance are hereby repealed
to the extent of such conflict.

Section 3. Severability

Should any section, clause, or phrase of this ordinance be declared by the courts to be invalid,
that validity shall not affect the other provisions of this Ordinance which shall be given effect
without the invalid provision or application, and to this end, the provisions of this Ordinance are
declared to be severable.

PASSED AND APPROVED this ______day of May, 2023. 

APPROVED: ATTEST: 

_____________________________ ________________________
Allen Scott, Mayor Mark Smith, City Clerk



ORDINANCE NO. 2023- ___

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 2007-34 TO REFLECT THE CURRENTLY
CHARGED PER CONNECTION MONTHLY FEE PAYABLE TO THE ARKANSAS

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AS REQUIRED BY STATE LAW

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant, operates a water and wastewater system (“System”) which is
required by State law to remit to the Arkansas Department of Health and Human Services a
monthly fee of forty cents ($.40) per service connection for services provided by the public water
system supervision program; and

WHEREAS, State law permits the recovery of such fees by assessing a direct charge on each bill
of not more than forty cents ($.40) per month per service connection; and

WHEREAS, the System has been collecting the $.40 since Act 788 passed providing the 10 cent
increase to begin August 1, 2019;

WHEREAS, the City Council of the city of Bryant, Arkansas believes it is in the City’s best
interest to amend Section 1 of Ordinance 2007-34 to reflect the currently charged fee.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF BRYANT,
ARKANSAS THAT: 

The City Council of Bryant, Arkansas, has determined that Section 1 of Ordinance 2007-34
should be amended as follows:

Section 1: A forty cent ($.40) fee will be assessed per month per service connection for each
customer of the Bryant Water System in order to recover the cost of said fee paid by the City
Water System to the Arkansas Department of Health and Human Services.

PASSED AND APPROVED this ______day of May, 2023. 

APPROVED: ATTEST: 

_____________________________ ________________________
Allen Scott, Mayor Mark Smith, City Clerk



 

RESOLUTION NO.  _______________ 
  

A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING THE WILLINGNESS OF 
 

The City of Bryant 
 

TO UTILIZE FEDERAL-AID TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES PROGRAM OR 
RECREATIONAL TRAILS PROGRAM FUNDS 

 
WHEREAS, City of Bryant understands Federal-aid Transportation Alternatives Program or 
Recreational Trails Program Funds are available at 80% federal participation and 20% local 
match to develop or improve Parkway Trail Over Interstate 30, and  
 
WHEREAS, City of Bryant understands that Federal-aid Funds are available for this project on a 
reimbursable basis, requiring work to be accomplished and proof of payment prior to actual 
monetary reimbursement, and 
 
WHEREAS, this project, using federal funding, will be open and available for use by the general 
public and maintained by the applicant for the life of the project. 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY Bryant City Council THAT: 
 
SECTION I: City of Bryant will participate in accordance with its designated responsibility, 
including maintenance of this project. 
 
SECTION II: Mayor Allen E. Scott is hereby authorized and directed to execute all appropriate 
agreements and contracts necessary to expedite the construction of the above stated project. 
 
SECTION III: Bryant City Council pledges its full support and hereby authorizes the Arkansas 
Department of Transportation to initiate action to implement this project. 
 
 
THIS RESOLUTION adopted this _________ day of _________________________, 2023. 
 
 
 
Signed: __________________________________ 
       Allen E. Scott, Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST: _________________________________ 
(SEAL)      Mark Smith, City Clerk 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-____

A RESOLUTION FOR CITY COUNCIL TO REVIEW ALL CONTRACTS WITH A
VALUE OF THIRTY FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS AND ABOVE

WHEREAS, On July 27, 2021 the City Council of Bryant approved the City of Bryant
Purchasing Policy; and;

WHEREAS, the Purchasing policy states that “The Mayor or the Mayor’s duly
authorized representative shall have exclusive power and responsibility to make purchases under
$35,000”; and;

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Bryant believes it is in the best interest of
the City if all purchases and contracts over $35,000 come before the City Council for approval;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Bryant,
Arkansas:

That all purchases and contracts for the City of Bryant over Thirty Five Thousand Dollars
($35,000) come before the City Council for approval prior to purchase or signing of the contract.

PASSED AND APPROVED this __________day of May, 2023.

APPROVED:

________________________________

Allen E. Scott, Mayor

ATTEST:

________________________________

Mark Smith, City Clerk



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-_____

A RESOLUTION REQUIRING THE CITY OF BRYANT TO EXECUTE THE STORMWATER RUNOFF

PLAN THE CITY ENGINEERED IN 2019 AND OTHER REPAIRS FOR 2407, 2419 & 2523 RAYMAR

RD AND 3401 & 3405 LACROSS DRIVE IN BRYANT, ARKANSAS.

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant spent tax dollars in 2019 to engineer a solution for the storm

water runoff on the property at 2407, 2419 & 2523 RAYMAR RD and 3401 & 3405 Lacross in

Bryant, Arkansas 72022 ("the Raymar/Lacross Solution");

WHEREAS, the mismanaged storm water has deteriorated and caused significant damage to the

surrounding property including causing sinkholes on the 3401 Lacross Drive property, damaging

the surrounding fences and undercutting City infrastructure at the manhole cover and the street

drain culvert at 3401 Lacross Drive.

WHEREAS, this damage has resulted in city streets not draining properly into designated water

ways and diminished the integrity of city storm water systems;

WHEREAS, the City Council is mandating that the city staff place the Raymar/Lacross Solution

back on the project list and completed by July 1, 2024.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF BRYANT, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. ADOPTION OF REPRESENTATIONS: The forgoing Whereas paragraphs are hereby

ratified and confirmed as being true, and the same are hereby made a specific part of this

Resolution.

Section 2. REQUIREMENT: The City shall bear the cost and obligation of making the repairs as

outlined above including the following: the Raymar/Lacross Solution, replace and repair the

earth disturbed from replacing the Raymar/Lacross Solution with fill dirt and sod as needed

including filling and repairing the sinkholes caused by the stormwater surges.

Section 3. EFFECTIVE DATE: This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its final passage

and the City Staff shall execute the requirements of this Resolution no later than July 1st, 2024

following its adoption by City Council. Should the repair/replace requirement of this resolution



not be completed by July 1st, 2024 it will be brought back to the council to establish a date

certain for completion.

THIS RESOLUTION REQUIRING THE CITY OF BRYANT TO EXECUTE THE STORMWATER RUN-OFF

PLAN THE CITY ENGINEERED IN 2019 AND OTHER REPAIRS FOR 2407, 2419 & 2523 RAYMAR RD

AND 3401 & 3405 LACROSS DRIVE IN BRYANT, ARKANSAS.IS HEREBY AFFIRMED.

Passed and approved this _____ day of _____________ 2023.

Approved:

___________________________________

Allen Scott, Mayor

Attest:

____________________________________

Mark Smith, City Clerk


	Invocation
	Pledge of Allegiance
	Call to Order
	Approval of Minutes
	Presentations and Announcements
	Announcements
	Director's Report
	Public Comments
	Old Business
	New Business
	Finance
	Animal Control
	Community Development
	Council
	Parks and Recreation
	Public Works

	Council Comments
	Mayor Comments
	Adjournments
	Booster Station Water.pdf
	Pump Station 5 Waste Water.pdf
	Pump Station 25 Waste Water.pdf
	Waste Water PS #10.pdf
	Waste Water PS#8.pdf
	Waste Water PS#20.pdf
	Waste Water PS#22.pdf
	Waste Water Treatment.pdf

